
 

 

 
  
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 24 October 2022. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

Please confirm the below 
information for each contract you 
hold with a 
teleradiology/outsourced 
radiology reporting provider: 

Provider 1 Provider 2 Provider 3 Provider 4 

Name Medica 4Ways      

Contract start date 01/05/2021  01/12/2019     

Contract end date 31/04/2024  31/11/2022     

Option for extension/roll-over period 2 years  2 years     

Procurement route/framework used Teleradiology 
Framework 

Teleradiology 
Framework 

    

Exclusivity or volume commitment 
within contract 

 No No      

          

Please provide the below 
information for each teleradiology 
provider above: 

        

Number of CT/MRI examinations 
reported between 1st July 2022 and 
30th September 2022 that require a 
1-hour turnaround time or quicker 
(Emergency reporting) 

 2809       

If Emergency reporting (up to 1-hour) 
is not outsourced, then please 
confirm the number of examinations 
reported locally between 1st July 
2022 and 30th September 2022 that 
require a 1-hour turnaround time or 
quicker (Emergency reporting) 

        

Number of CT/MRI examinations 
reported between 1st July 2022 and 
30th September 2022 that require a 
turnaround time of between 1 and 48 
hours (Urgent reporting) 

        

Number of CT examinations reported 
between 1st July 2022 and 30th 

 444 6      



September 2022 that require a 48-
hour turnaround time or longer 
(Routine/general reporting) 

Number of MRI examinations 
reported between 1st July 2022 and 
30th September 2022 that require a 
48-hour turnaround time or longer 
(Routine/general reporting) 

 471  394     

Number of Plain Film (X-Ray) 
examinations reported between 1st 
July 2022 and 30th September 2022 
that require a 48-hour turnaround 
time or longer (Routine/general 
reporting) 

   704     

          

Please provide the below 
information for each teleradiology 
provider above: 

        

Total financial expenditure for 
CT/MRI examinations reported 
between 1st July 2022 and 30th 
September 2022 that require a 1-
hour turnaround time or quicker 
(Emergency reporting) 

 227426       

Total financial expenditure for 
CT/MRI examinations reported 
between 1st July 2022 and 30th 
September 2022 that require a 
turnaround time of between 1 and 48 
hours (Urgent reporting) 

        

Total financial expenditure for CT 
examinations reported between 1st 
July 2022 and 30th September 2022 
that require a 48 hour turnaround 
time or longer (Routine/general 
reporting) 

 18072 27      

Total financial expenditure for MRI 
examinations reported between 1st 
July 2022 and 30th September 2022 
that require a 48-hour turnaround 
time or longer (Routine/general 
reporting) 

 15210  11845     

Total financial expenditure for Plain 
Film (X-Ray) examinations reported 
between 1st July 2022 and 30th 
September 2022 that require a 48-
hour turnaround time or longer 
(Routine/general reporting) 

   4665     

          
 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 



Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


